


Signatures

/s/ James D. Graham by Power of Attorney 11/13/2014

ZSignature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:

*  IfiNge €irm is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Reflects an immediate dist_ri_bution of the deferred sh.ares from"indirect ol\llvnership to direct ownership pursuant to a trigger of the change in control provision of the Issuer's
2005 Voluntary Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan ("VNQDC").

(2) Held for the benefit of the Reporting Person by the VNQDC.

(3) Reflects an immediate distribution of the deferred shares from indirect ownership to direct ownership pursuant to a trigger of the change in control provision of the VNQDC.

64) Reflects the surrender of ributi Vrti Kibuti Mit 2J ion byi esurred by the Re
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